TRIMSARAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL Meeting 27th. September 2021

Minutes of the Meeting

Apologies: - Gavin O'Shea

Present: - As per register

<u>Min 5206</u>

There were declaration from all councillors that they were members of Trimsaran Village forum but that was on a personal and not a prejudicious nature. Minutes of the July 26th. 2021 meeting were read and unanimously resolved to be a true record.

Min 5207 Minutes Arising

- 1. Min 5197 (min5193 -7d) should have read 15 not 12 hanging Christmas trees
- 2. Fly tipping remains a problem
- **<u>3.</u>** Training opportunities for councillors should be taken up when they are offered.
- **<u>4.</u>** Drop in sessions were poorly attended and lack of enthusiasm shown, but the attendees that did attend had some positive suggestions.
- 5. Cae Linda 106 money first phase has no 106 agreement attached to it the second phase on the other hand has. There has been an application for thirteen dwellings to be developed at Waun y Clun hopefully there will be some 106 agreement on the site though a small play area has been proposed on the application.
- **<u>6.</u>** Speeding is a problem through the County; the Police stated that they will be monitoring the situation within the village.

Min 5208 Financial Report

The clerk presented the following documents.

The Community Councils Accounts for the months of August and September 2021. Council recommended that the reports be accepted

Min 5209 County Councillors Report

- 1. Flooding took place at the Leisure centre today the contractor was contacted and the matter has been resolved, the centre reopened at eleven o'clock, though there is some cleaning up within the back rooms.
- 2. Meeting took place between the Police, Headmaster and the Highways department regarding the situation outside the school, the top entrance has reopened, highways are putting zigzag lines on both sides of the road on the main entrance to the new school, from October any one parking on the zigzag lines will be liable to a fine. The school to write to parents informing them again of the issue.

Page 1/2

- 3. Health Board Covid increase capacity of beds, there are forty patients in ICU, those who have been vaccinated twice and are unfortunate to catch Covid tend to recover quicker.
- Gavin O'Shea informed me today that there will be no crossing patrol officer outside the primary school from tomorrow (28th Sept) Due to illness.
 I will request County, PCSO and the school for a temporary replacement.

Min 5210 Planning

PL/02632 - Councillors had no objections to the application.

<u>Min 5211</u>

Alma Davies and Bethan Walters informed the meeting that they had been in discussions regarding the Christmas decorations within the village which cumulated in a very successful outcome; a Christmas tree will be donated along with the decorations,

It was proposed that the council would provide the finances to supply the construction infrastructure for the base and electrical points.

The proposal was accepted by the council members

<u>Min 5212</u>

It was discussed and agreed to purchase one small wall mounted Tommy at a price of $\pounds 66.99$ plus postage.

<u>Min 5213</u>

It was discussed in depth but eventually it was agreed not to proceed with the Actif Communities cycling project, with security of the bicycles being cited as one of the reasons for not proceeding with it.

<u>Min5214</u>

The next meeting of the Council was confirmed as being on Monday October 25th. 2021at 18:30hrs.

The meeting concluded at 19.45hrs.

I certify that the foregone minutes are a true and accurate record thereof.

Signed.....

(Chairperson)

Page 2/2